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RFP HAZARD MITIGATION AND DEBRIS REMOVAL
Addendum #3
RFP #2025-24
1. Will the City provide a pricing form, or are bidders expected to submit their own?
Bidders are expected to submit their own pricing.
2. Please explain how the pricing of one proposal will be evaluated against the pricing from another proposal.
Best obtainable pricing.
3. Is there an existing contract similar to this in place or previously in place? Are the pricing tabulations available?
No contract is currently in place.
4. If there’s a similar contract in place, has it ever been activated?
No contract has been in place or activated.
5. Several months ago, the City issued a bid for Debris Removal Services for Disaster Debris and Hazard Tree Removal. In which cases will the contract resulting from this bid be used, and in which cases will the Hazard Mitigation and Debris Removal Services contract apply?         Use of the Hazard Mitigation and Debris Removal Services:
· The Hazard Mitigation Services portion applies when conducting risk assessments, developing mitigation plans, and implementing long-term strategies to reduce disaster risks.
· The Debris Removal Services portion is used for clearing, segregating, and disposing of debris after a disaster, ensuring compliance with environmental regulations and safety protocols.
· This is typically used when federal, state, or local agencies activate debris removal and mitigation efforts under existing agreements.                                                                                               Determining Which Applies:
· If the project involves long-term planning, risk reduction, or debris removal as part of an ongoing mitigation effort, the Hazard Mitigation and Debris Removal Services contract will apply.
· If the project requires immediate disaster response, specialized services, or Hazard scope of work, the new contract resulting from this bid will be used.
· The specific contract selection will be based on the scope of work, funding sources, and regulatory requirements.
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